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- Southern Railway Company

OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT

Greensboro, N, C.s Aug. 14, 1906.
Desk Re D-1252,
Mr. A. A Wells, Road Master,
; Greenshoro, N. C.
Dear Siri=
o return, herewith, blue print showing proposed new

track at Burch, N. C., and will be glad to know if you propose to

remove the present track on the right hand side going to Wilkesboro.

If so, the printx should show this, and the material released from
the track should be credited on the estimate. The north point
should also be shown on the prints I return several copies of

estimate, and will thank you to have figures verified, as an error

was evmidently made in the amount of rail required. Please make the

necessary corrections and return the information to me as soon as

possible.
Yours t ruly,

Suyerint endent.

Form 719.
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| 73706 200M.  B75713 _ , Form 719,

Southern Railway Company

OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT

@eenshoro N C - gept 24 1906,

Mr, A, A, Wells,
G!‘eensbbro, Ne Co
Dear Sirte
Referring to the attached eatimate, Will you kindly
have made 7 coples showing cost of track $469,90, whé;x:h seems to be

correct,

Yours truly,

erinténdent g
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RICHMOND GUANO COMPANY

Richmond L, Virginia
October 6, 1953

Mr. A. O Fﬁiﬁ.g, D. F. A,
Southern Railway Company
Richmond, Virginia

Dear Mr. Feitig:

I was in North Carolina last week and went by your Southern
Railway siding at Burch. We have had several complaints from our
fertilizer agents in that area, who take cars at Burch, stating that
there is no satisfactory place to unload cars. After seeing the location,
I can agree with them. A drainage ditch has recently been dug at the only
spot where heretofore a car could possibly be unloaded. At the present time,
it is impossible to unload a car at this siding.

I talked with Mre. A. H. Graham, Division Engineer, who was
supervising some work on a bridge adjacent to this giding. Mr. Graham
- was most co-operative and told me that he would prepare a sultable place ' ‘
to unload cars in time for our Spring 1954 shipping season. It is possible (
that we would have been able to ship one car to Burch this Fall, but ‘
believe we can arrange to ship it to Elkin or if necessary, will move ‘
the goods by truck. '

We will appreciate it a great deal if you will follow up on this '
matter, and assure us that our agents near Burch will have a suitable place
to unload cars by the first of the year.

Very truly yours,
RICHMOND GUANO COMPANY
signed W. B. Badenoch

Assistant Secretary
WBBs jrisef
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MR, A. 0. FEITIG:

Referring to yours of the Tth, file 7170-B, to Mr. W. B. Badenoch, Jr.,
Assistant Secretary, Richmond Guano Co., rogu-diu our facilities at Buweh, N. C,

Inacomruationafndmago,ﬁr.Grds-tolduofhhviﬂ.tllﬂl
Mr, Badenoch and his plan to improve the approach to the team track at Burch, N. C.
You will no doubt be interested in knowing Mr. Graham often goes out of his way to
be of help to uzs and his activities have resulted in our line securing many car-
loads of freight which would have otherwige moved against us.

C. B. FORDHAM

bee: MR. Bs ks ﬂm
MR. A. H. umwr./
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